Blakedown CE Primary School Newsletter Autumn 4





www.blakedowncofeprimary.co.uk



Happy Birthday!

Happy Birthday this week 26th September -2nd October to:

Dexter who is 6; Emelia who is 10; and Yasmina who is 11.



Organisation of Open Book and Class Briefings

On Wednesday 5th October, you are invited to an Open Book session between 3.30 p.m.-4.00 p.m. This time is for your child to share their work with you and to talk about their learning. At 4.00 p.m. there will be a briefing by your child's class teacher about the expectations for the year, the children's experiences and how you can support at home. This will last for approximately 30-40 minutes. On Wednesday, please collect your child at the usual time and once we have handed all children over to the relevant parent/carer we will open up the doors your child enters in the morning for you to enter the relevant classrooms.

Although all briefings are being held at the same time, we have paired up the year groups so that you can hear about Year 1 & 2, Year 3 & 4 and Year 5 & 6 together. Reception will not have written work to view, but you are still very welcome to come into the classroom to see the learning environment and to stay for the class briefing.

To view Year 1 and Year 2 books please go to the Year 1 classroom and make your way to the Year 2 classroom for the briefing.

To view Year 3 and Year 4 books please go to the Year 4 classroom and make your way next door to Year 3 for the briefing.

To Year 5 and Year 6 books please go to the Year 5 classroom and make your way next door to the Year 6 classroom for the briefing.

We look forward to seeing as many of you as possible, but if you are not able to attend the briefing slides will be available on the class pages of our website after the event.

Weekly Attendance W.E.: 30.09.2022

Reception: 98%

Class 1: 99% 5 Lates Class 2: 98% I Late Class 3: 96% I Late Class 4: 95%

Class 5: 98% Class 6: 92%



Date Reminders:

October:

03.10.22: Prospective Parents Open Day

04.10.22: PTA AGM

05.10.22: Open Book & Class Briefings

07.10.22: Year 2 Swimming 08.10.22: PTA Blakedown Social

10.10.22: Y2 Farm Trip

11.10.22: Reception Stay and Play

12.10.22: SEND Meetings

For all future dates please refer to the school website calendar.

Telephone Update

The school phone number 01562 700243 is now back in operation. Thank you for your patience with us having to operate with one line over the past weeks.



Blakedown Vision and Values

JOY

SERVE

ACHIEVE

School Christian Values Peace Forgiveness Trust Perseverance Respect Sport fun morning at RGS Worcester open to boys and girls of all abilities in Years Five and Six from any local school on Saturday 8 October 2022, 8.30am -11.00am

Please see attached flyer for more details

Bikeability Year 5

Well done to all the Year 5 children who took part in Bikeability this week. The children listened well and made great progress during their sessions – some children were very under confident at the start but were independent and proficient by the end. Well done!



Recognition Awards for week beginning 25th September 2022.

Reception	Charlie	For always looking, listening and being ready to learn.
Year 1	Ava	For always being ready to learn and for showing super listening skills
Year 2	Nirvana	For being consistently polite and well mannered.
Year 3	Amos Evie	For his enthusiasm for all learning and sharing his ideas in class. For her perseverance and determination with Kinetic Letter handwriting.
Year 4	Angela Jacob D	For being a kind friend and working partner who always listens well and tries her best. For his fantastic contributions during whole class learning time which then follow into his independent work.
Year 5	Oscar Lily Mae	For displaying a fantastic level of resilience during Bikeability and for making great progress! For her infectious love for learning and for being keen to share new facts and information about topics she enjoys.
Year 6	Amaya Ava	For always putting 100% effort into all tasks and taking feedback on board to improve her work. For writing a wonderful narrative full of varied speech and description and using the kinetic letter joins throughout her work.
Music	Joseph Y2 & Bobby Y4	For always giving their best in music lessons and singing heartily in singing praise worship.